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TO: REPG Staff
jFi'io- H . , .e i A , -lt

FROM: Donald Davidoff/ hjNM'Cf
(

DATE: May 17, 1982

SUBJECT: Assignments for Shoreham Local Plan Review

In order. to complete a review of a local plan for
Shoreham in a timely manner, the following assignments are
made.- The target date for completion of the review is
Monday, May 24, 1982. Marv is currently arranging for
reproduction of a sufficient number of copies of the plan.

Overall Plan Review - Czech /Davidoff

Czech N. Exercises and Drills-

* JR G. Public Education and Information-

| 0. Training
| P. Plan Maintenance

Papile A. Assignment of Responsibility-

' C. Emergency Response Resources

Baranski D. Emergency Classification System-

H. Emergency Facility and Equipment

Marv E. Notification Methods and Procedures-

F. Emergency Communications
'

_

Bob J. Protective Response-

Stephen - L. Medical and Public Support-

1

M. Recovery and Reentry

BERP I. Accident Asseasment-

(Assistance F. Radiological Exposure Control
from
LC/JB if needed)
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